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Brenda Wong

From: Daniel Weisz

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 1:57 PM

To: marcelo; emancebo@builtritetech.com

Cc: ''Tom Arndt''; 'Barry A. Cohen, Q.C., LL.M.'; 'Stewart Thom'; Brenda Wong; 'Peter 

Proszanski'

Subject: RE: 2380009 Ontario Limited/Builtrite

Hi Marcelo, 

 

Thank you for your e-mail below. We have reviewed your e-mail and respond as follows: 

 

i) Regarding HST, Paragraph 9b) of the May 29th Court Order (“Order”) which requires BuiltRite to pay “all HST 

arrears owing by BuiltRite…”. We acknowledge your advice that you have filed under RC4616 Election or 

Revocation of an Election for Closely Related Corporations and/or Canadian Partnerships to Treat Certain 

Taxable Transactions as Having Been Made for Nil Consideration for GST/HST Purposes.  Please provide us 

with copies of the RC4616 form that you filed in order that we can review same as well as proof (such as fax 

confirmation, e-mail receipt, etc.) that (i) the forms have been submitted and (ii) CRA has accepted your 

position.  Once we review these documents, we can assess whether we agree with your position that you have 

addressed the matter of the HST arrears. 

 

ii) With respect to paragraph 9(e), we confirm that we have agreed to accept payment of $4,176.43, plus $41.00 

in reimbursement for courier costs, to be made via bank draft by June 9, 2017. Please note there will be no 

extension granted to the agreed date. 

 

iii) With respect to the Required Information to be delivered to the Receiver within seven days of the date of the 

Order pursuant to paragraph 5 of the Order, the following information has not been provided to the Receiver:

 

• Copy of the most recent hydro bill/statement from Alectra Utilities (“Alectra”).  You have provided a copy of 

an e-mail from Alectra Utilities.  Please also provide a copy of a written agreement setting out the terms of 

BuiltRite’s payment arrangement with Alectra.  

 

• Copies of the most recent notices of assessment and past two years of statutory remittances.  You have 

advised that no tax returns have been filed, as the company was practically inactive. You have not indicated 

whether any HST returns have been filed since October 31, 2014 or provided copies of the most recent notice 

of assessment for the HST account or HST returns filed for the past two years.  We understand that an election 

under Form RC4616 does not cancel your obligation to file HST returns as an HST registrant. We ask that you 

please advise if HST returns have been filed.  Please note that we do not agree with your advice that the 

company has been inactive, as 2380009 has generated rental income (plus applicable HST) since the 

commencement of the lease, notwithstanding that those rental payments were directed  by 2380009 to be 

remitted to the first mortgagee. 

 

• Accounting records for 238 from the date of incorporation to the present, including bank reconciliations, 

general ledger detail report, trial balance, cheque register, copies of invoices paid, data file for 2380009’s 

accounting software, etc. 

 

In summary, we request that you provide the information requested above or confirm that the information doesn’t exist 

(form 4616 and CRA advice regarding the request,  copy of payment arrangement with Alectra and latest Alectra bill, status 

of the HST returns and accounting records).  
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As you indicate in your e-mail, we acknowledge and appreciate the time you have spent assisting the Receiver in providing 

information and conducting the tours of the property.  

 

Please note that it is not the present intention of the Receiver to provide 45 days’ notice to terminate the Lease prior to 

June 21, 2017. As such, the June rent paid relates to the continued occupancy by BuiltRite of the property. July rent would 

also be due and payable on July 1 notwithstanding if the Lease is terminated before then. 

 

With reference to your request for the appraisals, the information therein has been sealed by the Court. As such, we are 

not in a position to provide that information, nor would we since the dissemination of that information could compromise 

any sales process that will be conducted by the Receiver. 

 

All the above being said, as we have previously discussed, the Receiver is tasked with maximizing the realizations from the 

assets of 2380009. The receivership has been in effect for over 4 months which has afforded 2380009 and BuiltRite time 

to attempt to restructure their finances (which 4 month time  period does not include the period between the date the 

receivership application was initially served and the date of the Receiver’s appointment). As such, the Receiver will be 

proceeding to take the steps it believes will result in the maximization of the realizations from 2380009’s assets. 

Accordingly, please be advised that unless otherwise ordered by the Court, the Receiver intends on June 21, 2017 to 

exercise its right to terminate the Lease in accordance with Paragraph 8 of the Order. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Danny 

 

 
 

Daniel Weisz 

Senior Vice-President 
Collins Barrow Toronto Limited 
T 416-646-8778 
F 416-480-2646 

 
Connect with me on LinkedIn: http://ca.linkedin.com/in/danielweisz 
 
11 King St. W., Suite 700, Box 27, 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 4C7 
 
Clarity Defined® 
www.collinsbarrow.com 
 

 
 
Independent member of Baker Tilly International 
 
The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential and is intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email and delete the message. 

 

From: marcelo [mailto:mhernandez@builtritetech.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 12:12 PM 

To: Daniel Weisz; emancebo@builtritetech.com 
Cc: ''Tom Arndt''; 'Barry A. Cohen, Q.C., LL.M.'; 'Stewart Thom'; Brenda Wong; 'Peter Proszanski' 

Subject: RE: 2380009 Ontario Limited/Builtrite 

 

Good morning Daniel, 
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We have reviewed the received email this morning in reference to the Court Order on May 29, 2017, our reply is as 

follows; 

 

It is Builtrite’s position that all HST has been paid in full to the Receiver since its appointment on February 2017. All the 

rents plus HST have been paid in full including the month of June. 

 

All HST which you state not to be paid in full and owing under the lease we believe is not accurate as we have filed under 

RC4616 Election or Revocation of an Election for Closely Related Corporations and/or Canadian Partnerships to Treat 

Certain Taxable Transactions as Having Been Made for Nil Consideration for GST/HST Purposes. 

 

We have met all the requirements in paragraph 9 other than the section (e) $4176.43 in respect to the Enbridge which 

you have provided us an extension until June 09, 2017, in which we communicated by email. 

 

Lastly, in reference to paragraph 5 of the Court Order, we reply as follows; 

(a) We have complied with all your request of information from your letter dated May 16, 2017 as there has not 

been any tax returns completed on 2380009 and with that no notice of assessments. The company was 

practically inactive and the bank statements provided, prove so. 

(b) We have provided you all the bank statements we had. We do not have any access to the account and cannot 

request anything as the accounts have been frozen or closed due to the receivership. 

 

Furthermore, we have been more than accommodating in our time touring more than 3 real estate firms, appraisal 

companies and most recently the consultant for phase one. We have provided surveys, floor plans, previous phase 1 and 

2 copies and other information relating to the property to all of the professionals above for their references and 

assistance in the work and reports to be prepared for your review. 

 

Accordingly, we feel that not only is the position the Receiver is taking to exercise prior to June 21, 2017 to terminate 

the lease in paragraph 8 of the Court Order excessive but also not fair considering the above information provided.  

 

Lastly, our position is that the rent and HST has been paid in full for the month of June 2017 and can’t understand why 

the lease is even being terminated for rents paid. 

 

We have not been provided an appraisal reports which the Receiver has commissioned so that we may also review what 

has been prepared and be able advise our lenders who are consistently calling.  

 

We would greatly appreciate your support and reconsider acting on moving forward on this matter. 

Thank you for your consideration and in wait for your reply. 

 

 

 

     Marcelo Hernandez 

      Builtrite Technologies Inc. 

        2370 South Sheridan Way 

        Mississauga, Ontario L5T 2M4 
        Tel: (905) 855-2900  Fax: (905) 855-2901 

        Cell: (416) 895-0842 

        www.builtritetech.com 
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From: Daniel Weisz [mailto:dweisz@collinsbarrow.com]  

Sent: June 5, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: mhernandez@builtritetech.com; emancebo@builtritetech.com 

Cc: 'Tom Arndt' (tom@himprolaw.com); Barry A. Cohen, Q.C., LL.M.; Stewart Thom; Brenda Wong 
Subject: 2380009 Ontario Limited/Builtrite 

 

Hi Elias and Marcelo, 

 

We are writing with reference to the Court Order made on May 29, 2017, a copy of which is attached for your reference. 

 

It is the Receiver’s position that paragraph 9 of that Court Order has not been complied with including, without 

limitation, that Builtrite has not paid in full all HST arrears owing under the Lease. 

 

Accordingly, the Receiver hereby advises you of its position that the Receiver can before June 21, 2017 exercise the 

authority to terminate the Lease granted in Paragraph 8 of the aforementioned Court Order. 

 

We also remind you that the Required Information referred to in Paragraph 5 of the Court Order is to be delivered to the 

Receiver within 7 days of the date of the Court Order. 

 

Please contact us should you have any questions or require any additional information. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Danny 

 

 

 
 

Daniel Weisz 

Senior Vice-President 
Collins Barrow Toronto Limited 
T 416-646-8778 
F 416-480-2646 

 
Connect with me on LinkedIn: http://secure-web.cisco.com/1_LWWzOeATZHHNYhWd2uDvMZRCOGKy5b-HK0L6xTqg0frJEjinh2V6-
JpmbXIaERdbKXjPMFkx-M21Qz2BZV5lMSL6DrfBjZ2Zq1JnuSZjFHHFzx1jVK3pGMiV2Nrx1yacTMSQcBTkEg09Z-
o8AVK7eWraAyMj34pRgOIfoZLf288G2niZbOXp2buchAkXOUlOKiYHLmwKYEi2B-
MtEj6xbjSKO4bulP94RKlRG3F81AkIXEbDkUezPaQxKTjP9Qj280TI70Vf3H_X5mk7AhshxFSV3-j33iR3geJln21ivoVKXf0RBGpej5-
erwZqWYxzX3jdNoIgg_8W4q8ICbUiA/http%3A%2F%2Fca.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fdanielweisz 
 
11 King St. W., Suite 700, Box 27, 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 4C7 
 
Clarity Defined® 
http://secure-
web.cisco.com/1pCh7f0Q9L3DBGsz6Y3ErifH1t1Coi7117Ua0LHipz2DZlDJDHq1LzmuSlawkRPjwsxjcpZFyYrnOQ4qrs8OkL_o35Cn64Q
2u_i2CJh9LgmVAVosuOeYSM7cHU_lKMlMZsLG2BmBF4PAPfW7MK5veKYO4MJqejyn5oJtvOGFwSGOJ8ByTRs9DxKChMlATj6oSX
etYkoFVYF1gfHktbgSnIQSuQ3Ee5FLT8DyrBENGLvGGbPaub3UPQ9g_L8_ptqZw-SlgpSANAnyCOjpnzuZ4yQ5Oe-LV-
VGslYDKoEOCpHZazoUV8j7G20JMGTKXoTiy8pobVTJwMCCwLaXVBpoeVw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.collinsbarrow.com 
 

 
 
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
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